LW COLORADO
January 4, 2018 A Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety
Gary Woodworth . Department of Natural Resources
The Gallegos Corporation
P.0. Box 821 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Vail, CO 81658 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Conger Harvesting Area, Permit # M-1998-022, Complaint Regarding Right-to-Enter

Mr. Woodworth:

On December 26, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received a letter of
complaint (attached) from Bob Raymond regarding the operator’s loss of legal right to enter the
affected area to conduct mining and reclamation activities.

Within thirty days, please inform the Division of the status of The Gallegos Corporation’s legal right
to enter the site to conduct mining and reclamation.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301

Grand Junction, CO 81501

Phone: (970) 243-6299

Fax: (970) 241-1516
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